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        Notice No. 14 
 

To, 

The Members, 

Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 14th Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. Swarna Pragati 

Housing Microfinance Private Limited will be held on Monday, 19th September, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. 

(IST) through Video Conference (VC) facility to transact the following business: 

 

Ordinary Business: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2022 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this 

regard pass the following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this 

meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

 

2. Appointment of Auditor  

 

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification, as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-

enactment thereof, for the time being in force) the consent of the Shareholders of the Company be 

and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, having 

registration No. (FRN 104744W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years 

(subject to compliance the RBI Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Auditors) starting from 

financial year 2022-23 and that they shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General 

Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027 i.e for financial 

year 2026-27 on such remuneration as may be determined by Mr. Prashant Banerjee, Chief Executive 

Officer of the Company in consultation with the Auditors, in addition to reimbursement of all out-of-

pocket expenses as may be incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company.” 

 

Special Business: 

 

3. Amendments in Articles of Association 
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To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as 

Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the Members of the Company be and 
is hereby accorded for alteration of the Articles of Association of the Company by replacing/omitting 
the following Articles – 
 
1. Article 1.1 – Definitions and Interpretations 
To omit the Definition of Key Employees 
 
2. Article 1.1 – Definitions and Interpretations 
To omit the Definition of Senior Management Team 
 
3. Article 11.2 – Board of Directors 

Existing - The total number of Directors on the Board of the Company immediately following the 

Closing Date shall be 7 (Seven), comprising of the ZP Director, Omidyar Director, Aavishkaar Director, 

2 (Two) independent directors approved by a Majority Decision and 2 (Two) Promoter Directors. The 

First Directors of the Company shall be:  

1 Mr. Aravamuthan Ramesh Kumar 

2 Mr. Raj Kumar Singh 
 

   Replacement - The total number of Directors on the Board of the Company immediately following 

the Closing Date shall be maximum of 7 (Seven). 

The First Directors of the Company shall be:  

1 Mr. Aravamuthan Ramesh Kumar 

2 Mr. Raj Kumar Singh 
 
4. Article 12.4 – Meetings of the Board 
Existing - The presence of (i) 2 (Two) out of 3 (Three) of the Investor Directors and (ii) 1 (One) 
Promoter Director shall be mandatory to form the requisite quorum for a meeting of the Board or its 
committees, unless waived by such Investor Directors in writing for that specific meeting of the Board 
or committee, provided however that in case the quorum is not achieved as above for a particular 
Board or committee meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director and/or the Promoter 
Director), then such Board or committee meeting shall be adjourned by 7 (Seven) calendar days at 
the same time and place. If the quorum is not achieved even at such adjourned Board or committee 
meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director and/or the Promoter Director), then any 2 (Two) 
Directors present shall constitute the quorum. 
 
Replacement - The presence of (i) 2 (Two) out of 3 (Three) of the Investor Directors and (ii) 1 (One) 
Promoter Director shall be mandatory to form the requisite quorum for a meeting of the Board or its 
committees, unless waived by such Investor Director / Promoter Directors in writing for that specific 
meeting of the Board or committee, provided however that in case the quorum is not achieved as 
above for a particular Board or committee meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director 
and/or the Promoter Director), then such Board or committee meeting shall be adjourned by 7 
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(Seven) calendar days at the same time and place. If the quorum is not achieved even at such 
adjourned Board or committee meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director and/or the 
Promoter Director), then any 2 (Two) Directors present shall constitute the quorum. However, if the 
number of Investor Directors and/or Promoter Director appointed on the Board of Directors falls 
below the number mandatorily required to form the quorum as stated hereinabove, then the 
Investor Directors and/or Promoter Director on the Board shall form the requisite quorum for a 
meeting of the Board or its Committee. The waiver/adjournment process as mentioned hereinabove 
shall apply if the quorum is not achieved due to the absence of Investor Director and/or Promoter 
Director.   
 
5. Articles 12.5 – Meetings of the Board 
 
Existing -Notwithstanding anything contained in Article 12.4, the presence of each of the Investor 
Directors shall be mandatory to form the requisite quorum for a Board or committee meeting in 
which any Reserved Matter is taken up for discussion, unless explicitly waived by each of the Investor 
Directors in writing, provided, however, that, subject to the rights of the Investors under Article 14 
(Reserved Matters), if any Investor Director does not participate in 3 (Three) consecutive Board 
meetings in whose agenda a specific Reserved Matter (“Specific RM”) is included, the presence of 
such Investor Director shall not be required to constitute the quorum for a Board meeting with 
respect to that Specific RM. 
 
Replacement - Notwithstanding anything contained in Article 12.4, the presence of each of the 
Investor Directors appointed on the Board of Directors shall be mandatory to form the requisite 
quorum for a Board or committee meeting in which any Reserved Matter is taken up for discussion, 
unless explicitly waived by such Investor Directors in writing, provided, however, that, subject to the 
rights of the Investors under Article 14 (Reserved Matters), if any Investor Director does not 
participate in 3 (Three) consecutive Board meetings in whose agenda a specific Reserved Matter 
(“Specific RM”) is included, the presence of such Investor Director shall not be required to constitute 
the quorum for a Board meeting with respect to that Specific RM. 
 
6. Article 14.2 (36) – Reserved Matters 
 
Existing - Appointment, removal, and dismissal of Key Employees or members of the Senior 
Management Team who are eligible for remuneration and cost-to-company in excess of an amount 
of INR 2,500,000 (Indian Rupees Two Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
 

Replacement- Appointment, removal, and dismissal of employees of the Company who are eligible 

for remuneration and cost-to-company in excess of an amount of INR 2,500,000 (Indian Rupees Two 

Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 

 

7. Article 14.2 (37) – Reserved Matters 

 

Existing - Setting or revising compensation, granting any bonus or profit sharing scheme to the Key 

Employees or members of the Senior Management Team whose cost-to-company exceeds of an 

amount of INR 2,500,000 (Indian Rupees Two Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
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Replacement - Setting or revising compensation, granting any bonus or profit sharing scheme to the 

employees of the Company whose cost-to-company exceeds of an amount of INR 2,500,000 (Indian 

Rupees Two Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
 
8. Article 25.1(ix) – Information, Accounting and Finance 
 
Existing- Minutes of the meetings of the Board, committees of the Board, and Shareholders within 15 
(Fifteen) calendar days from such events. 
 
Replacement- Minutes of the meetings of the Board, committees of the Board, and Shareholders 
upon specific requisition.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to 
sign and file all the requisite e-forms along with such other documents as may be required, with the 
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and to do all such acts and things as may be ancillary thereto for 
giving effect to this resolution.”  
 

 

By the order of the Board, 

For Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited, 

 
Megha Vivek Mohunta 

Company Secretary 

F 10009 

Place: Nagpur 

Date: 28th August, 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PARTNER IN YOUR DREAM HOME 

Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited | CIN NO: U65922MH2009PTC331333 
Regd. & Corporate Office: 142, Golcha House, New Colony, Sadar, Nagpur -440001 
Website: http://www.sphm.co.in | Phone: 0712- 2585800 | E-mail: contact@sphm.co.in 

 
 
 
 
 
NOTES: 
 
1. Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in respect of the Special 

Business to be transacted in the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is annexed hereto. 

2. In view of the continuing Covid 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide it 

General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 (referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the 

holding of Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) i.e. through Video Conferencing (VC) or other Audio 

Visual Means (OVAM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue and in 

accordance with the requirements laid down in Para 3 and Para 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 

dated May 5, 2022. Accordingly in Compliance with the provisions of the Act and MCA Circulars, the 

AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OVAM. 

3. The AGM of the Company is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OVAM, physical 

presence of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 

proxies will not be available for the AGM and hence the proxy form is not annexed to this Notice. 

4. Since the AGM will be held through VC, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

5. Documents for inspection will be available electronically from the date of circulation of the Notice 

of AGM up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail to 

cs@sphm.co.in. 

6. Instructions for Attending the AGM are as follows: 

a) Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC by using the link to be provided to the 

Members. 

b) Facility for joining the AGM through VC shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the 

AGM and members who like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may send their 

queries to cs@sphm.co.in. 

c) Corporate members are required to send a PDF copy of Board and governing body 

resolution/authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend and vote at the AGM through 

VC on its behalf by email thorough its registered email address at cs@sphm.co.in. 

d) In compliance with aforesaid MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2020-21 

is being sent through email address to those Shareholders whose email are registered with the 

Company. Members whose email address is not registered can register the same. 

e) Members attended meeting through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 

under Section 103 of the Act. 

f) Members who need technical assistance before or during the AGM, can contact at cs@sphm.co.in . 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Business under 

the accompanying notice dated 28th August, 2022 

 

Item No. 2 

 

At the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 23rd May, 2022, M/s. Kamal C. 
Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, having registration No. (FRN 104614W) were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy and for conducting Audit for the financial 
year 2021-2022 as per the Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India for Appointment of Statutory Central 
Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFC s 
(including HFCs) and they shall hold office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) of the Company. M/s. Kamal C. Mehta & Co. have expressed their inability to be re-appointed 
as Statutory Auditors of the Company due to pre-occupation.   
 
Therefore, it was proposed to appoint M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, having 
registration No. 104744W, as the new Statutory Auditors for a term of 5 (Five) years. The Board of 
Directors have considered the qualifications and experience of the proposed auditors and have 
recommended the passing of Ordinary Resolution for the appointment of M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors. 
 

Written consent of the proposed auditors together with a certificate that the appointment, if made, 

shall be in accordance with the conditions specified in Rule 4 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 has been received.  

 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. 

 

Item No. 3 

 

NHB vide its Letter No. NHB(ND)/HFC/DoS/05237/2022 dated July 25, 2022 and virtual meeting held 

on 29th June, 2022 between the ‘Department of Supervision’ and the NHB has advised the Company 

for onboarding of Mr. Prashant Banerjee, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) on the Board of Directors of 

the Company. However, the Articles of Association of the Company restricts the appointment of CEO 

on the Board and the same needs to be amended to comply with the directions of the NHB. Further 

there are certain non-operative and redundant clauses in the Articles of the Company which needs to 

be amended. 
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The Board of Directors of the Company have considered and approved the proposed amendments in 

the Articles of Association and have recommended the passing of Special Resolution for the approval 

of the Shareholders of the Company. Draft copy of the amended Articles of Association is available 

for inspection of the Members during working hours.  

 

Except Mr. Prashant Banerjee, CEO of the Company and/or his relatives, no other Directors / Key 

Managerial Personnel / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 

otherwise, in this resolution. 

 

By the order of the Board, 

For Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited, 

 
Megha Vivek Mohunta 

Company Secretary 

F 10009 

Place: Nagpur 

Date: 28th August, 2022 
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NOTICE OF THE ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SWARNA PRAGATI HOUSING 
MICROFINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

         
To, 
The Members, 
Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 14th Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. Swarna Pragati 
Housing Microfinance Private Limited (which had been convened on Monday, 19th September, 2022 at 
4:30 p.m. and was adjourned due to want of quorum) will be held on Monday, 26th September, 2022 
at 4:30 p.m. through Video Conference (VC) facility to transact the following business: 
 
Ordinary Business: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2022 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this 
regard pass the following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this 
meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 
 
2. Appointment of Auditor  
 
To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification, as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) the consent of the Shareholders of the Company be 
and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, having 
registration No. (FRN 104744W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years 
(subject to compliance the RBI Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Auditors) starting from 
financial year 2022-23 and that they shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027 i.e for financial 
year 2026-27 on such remuneration as may be determined by Mr. Prashant Banerjee, Chief Executive 
Officer of the Company in consultation with the Auditors, in addition to reimbursement of all out-of-
pocket expenses as may be incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company.” 
 
Special Business: 
 
3. Amendments in Articles of Association 
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To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as 
Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the Members of the Company be and 
is hereby accorded for alteration of the Articles of Association of the Company by replacing/omitting 
the following Articles – 
 
1. Article 1.1 – Definitions and Interpretations 
To omit the Definition of Key Employees 
 
2. Article 1.1 – Definitions and Interpretations 
To omit the Definition of Senior Management Team 
 
3. Article 11.2 – Board of Directors 
Existing - The total number of Directors on the Board of the Company immediately following the 
Closing Date shall be 7 (Seven), comprising of the ZP Director, Omidyar Director, Aavishkaar Director, 
2 (Two) independent directors approved by a Majority Decision and 2 (Two) Promoter Directors. The 
First Directors of the Company shall be:  
1 Mr. Aravamuthan Ramesh Kumar 
2 Mr. Raj Kumar Singh 

 
   Replacement - The total number of Directors on the Board of the Company immediately following 

the Closing Date shall be maximum of 7 (Seven). 
The First Directors of the Company shall be:  
1 Mr. Aravamuthan Ramesh Kumar 
2 Mr. Raj Kumar Singh 
 
4. Article 12.4 – Meetings of the Board 
Existing - The presence of (i) 2 (Two) out of 3 (Three) of the Investor Directors and (ii) 1 (One) 
Promoter Director shall be mandatory to form the requisite quorum for a meeting of the Board or its 
committees, unless waived by such Investor Directors in writing for that specific meeting of the Board 
or committee, provided however that in case the quorum is not achieved as above for a particular 
Board or committee meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director and/or the Promoter 
Director), then such Board or committee meeting shall be adjourned by 7 (Seven) calendar days at 
the same time and place. If the quorum is not achieved even at such adjourned Board or committee 
meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director and/or the Promoter Director), then any 2 (Two) 
Directors present shall constitute the quorum. 
 
Replacement - The presence of (i) 2 (Two) out of 3 (Three) of the Investor Directors and (ii) 1 (One) 
Promoter Director shall be mandatory to form the requisite quorum for a meeting of the Board or its 
committees, unless waived by such Investor Director / Promoter Directors in writing for that specific 
meeting of the Board or committee, provided however that in case the quorum is not achieved as 
above for a particular Board or committee meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director 
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and/or the Promoter Director), then such Board or committee meeting shall be adjourned by 7 
(Seven) calendar days at the same time and place. If the quorum is not achieved even at such 
adjourned Board or committee meeting (due to the absence of an Investor Director and/or the 
Promoter Director), then any 2 (Two) Directors present shall constitute the quorum. However, if the 
number of Investor Directors and/or Promoter Director appointed on the Board of Directors falls 
below the number mandatorily required to form the quorum as stated hereinabove, then the 
Investor Directors and/or Promoter Director on the Board shall form the requisite quorum for a 
meeting of the Board or its Committee. The waiver/adjournment process as mentioned hereinabove 
shall apply if the quorum is not achieved due to the absence of Investor Director and/or Promoter 
Director.   
 
5. Articles 12.5 – Meetings of the Board 
 
Existing -Notwithstanding anything contained in Article 12.4, the presence of each of the Investor 
Directors shall be mandatory to form the requisite quorum for a Board or committee meeting in 
which any Reserved Matter is taken up for discussion, unless explicitly waived by each of the Investor 
Directors in writing, provided, however, that, subject to the rights of the Investors under Article 14 
(Reserved Matters), if any Investor Director does not participate in 3 (Three) consecutive Board 
meetings in whose agenda a specific Reserved Matter (“Specific RM”) is included, the presence of 
such Investor Director shall not be required to constitute the quorum for a Board meeting with 
respect to that Specific RM. 
 
Replacement - Notwithstanding anything contained in Article 12.4, the presence of each of the 
Investor Directors appointed on the Board of Directors shall be mandatory to form the requisite 
quorum for a Board or committee meeting in which any Reserved Matter is taken up for discussion, 
unless explicitly waived by such Investor Directors in writing, provided, however, that, subject to the 
rights of the Investors under Article 14 (Reserved Matters), if any Investor Director does not 
participate in 3 (Three) consecutive Board meetings in whose agenda a specific Reserved Matter 
(“Specific RM”) is included, the presence of such Investor Director shall not be required to constitute 
the quorum for a Board meeting with respect to that Specific RM. 
 
6. Article 14.2 (36) – Reserved Matters 
 
Existing - Appointment, removal, and dismissal of Key Employees or members of the Senior 
Management Team who are eligible for remuneration and cost-to-company in excess of an amount 
of INR 2,500,000 (Indian Rupees Two Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
 
Replacement- Appointment, removal, and dismissal of employees of the Company who are eligible 
for remuneration and cost-to-company in excess of an amount of INR 2,500,000 (Indian Rupees Two 
Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
 
7. Article 14.2 (37) – Reserved Matters 
 
Existing - Setting or revising compensation, granting any bonus or profit sharing scheme to the Key 
Employees or members of the Senior Management Team whose cost-to-company exceeds of an 
amount of INR 2,500,000 (Indian Rupees Two Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
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Replacement - Setting or revising compensation, granting any bonus or profit sharing scheme to the 
employees of the Company whose cost-to-company exceeds of an amount of INR 2,500,000 (Indian 
Rupees Two Million Five Hundred Thousand only) per annum; 
 
8. Article 25.1(ix) – Information, Accounting and Finance 
 
Existing- Minutes of the meetings of the Board, committees of the Board, and Shareholders within 15 
(Fifteen) calendar days from such events. 
 
Replacement- Minutes of the meetings of the Board, committees of the Board, and Shareholders 
upon specific requisition.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to 
sign and file all the requisite e-forms along with such other documents as may be required, with the 
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and to do all such acts and things as may be ancillary thereto for 
giving effect to this resolution.”  
 
 

By the order of the Board, 
For Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited, 

 
Megha Vivek Mohunta 

Company Secretary 
F 10009 

Place: Nagpur 
Date: 19th September, 2022 
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NOTES: 
 
1. Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in respect of the Special 
Business to be transacted in the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is annexed hereto. 
2. In view of the continuing Covid 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide it 
General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 (referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the 
holding of Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) i.e. through Video Conferencing (VC) or other Audio 
Visual Means (OVAM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue and in 
accordance with the requirements laid down in Para 3 and Para 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 
dated May 5, 2022. Accordingly in Compliance with the provisions of the Act and MCA Circulars, the 
AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OVAM. 
3. The AGM of the Company is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OVAM, physical 
presence of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 
proxies will not be available for the AGM and hence the proxy form is not annexed to this Notice. 
4. Since the AGM will be held through VC, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 
5. Documents for inspection will be available electronically from the date of circulation of the Notice 
of AGM up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail to 
cs@sphm.co.in. 
6. Instructions for Attending the AGM are as follows: 
a) Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC by using the link to be provided to the 
Members. 
b) Facility for joining the AGM through VC shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the 
AGM and members who like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may send their 
queries to cs@sphm.co.in. 
c) Corporate members are required to send a PDF copy of Board and governing body 
resolution/authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend and vote at the AGM through 
VC on its behalf by email thorough its registered email address at cs@sphm.co.in. 
d) In compliance with aforesaid MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2020-21 
is being sent through email address to those Shareholders whose email are registered with the 
Company. Members whose email address is not registered can register the same. 
e) Members attended meeting through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 
under Section 103 of the Act. 
f) Members who need technical assistance before or during the AGM, can contact at cs@sphm.co.in . 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PARTNER IN YOUR DREAM HOME 

Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited | CIN NO: U65922MH2009PTC331333 
Regd. & Corporate Office: 142, Golcha House, New Colony, Sadar, Nagpur -440001 
Website: http://www.sphm.co.in | Phone: 0712- 2585800 | E-mail: contact@sphm.co.in 

 
 
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 
The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Business under 
the accompanying notice dated 19th September, 2022 
 
Item No. 2 
 
At the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 23rd May, 2022, M/s. Kamal C. 
Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, having registration No. (FRN 104614W) were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy and for conducting Audit for the financial 
year 2021-2022 as per the Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India for Appointment of Statutory Central 
Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFC s 
(including HFCs) and they shall hold office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) of the Company. M/s. Kamal C. Mehta & Co. have expressed their inability to be re-appointed 
as Statutory Auditors of the Company due to pre-occupation.   
 
Therefore, it was proposed to appoint M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, having 
registration No. 104744W, as the new Statutory Auditors for a term of 5 (Five) years. The Board of 
Directors have considered the qualifications and experience of the proposed auditors and have 
recommended the passing of Ordinary Resolution for the appointment of M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors. 
 
Written consent of the proposed auditors together with a certificate that the appointment, if made, 
shall be in accordance with the conditions specified in Rule 4 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 has been received.  
 
None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. 
 
Item No. 3 
 
NHB vide its Letter No. NHB(ND)/HFC/DoS/05237/2022 dated July 25, 2022 and virtual meeting held 
on 29th June, 2022 between the ‘Department of Supervision’ and the NHB has advised the Company 
for onboarding of Mr. Prashant Banerjee, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) on the Board of Directors of 
the Company. However, the Articles of Association of the Company restricts the appointment of CEO 
on the Board and the same needs to be amended to comply with the directions of the NHB. Further 
there are certain non-operative and redundant clauses in the Articles of the Company which needs to 
be amended. 
 



 

 

PARTNER IN YOUR DREAM HOME 

Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited | CIN NO: U65922MH2009PTC331333 
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The Board of Directors of the Company have considered and approved the proposed amendments in 
the Articles of Association and have recommended the passing of Special Resolution for the approval 
of the Shareholders of the Company. Draft copy of the amended Articles of Association is available 
for inspection of the Members during working hours.  
 
Except Mr. Prashant Banerjee, CEO of the Company and/or his relatives, no other Directors / Key 
Managerial Personnel / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in this resolution. 
 

By the order of the Board, 
For Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited, 

 
Megha Vivek Mohunta 

Company Secretary 
F 10009 

Place: Nagpur 
Date: 19th September, 2022 
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Srveru.rA PRAGATT HousING

rs

Your Directors are pleased to the Fo ee I Report of your Co any together
the Audited Statement of Acco e tors' Re of your Comp y for e fi ial year
ended,3ls ,2022.

. a cial s

The s ed cial res s for e year d 31't tt,2022 tre as :

o ti s.

.oi
The Company has been e to o of trou it fo itself in or acc of the legacy

NPAS as well as ilit g e cts of Co 19 c. same has h Ened on account of a.

continued s ort of st of colle s ir co ued co nt to see gh the tough days

and are still at it ugh consist persist follow s; b. judicious use of legal tools c. rest g and

consoli ng on collections of erto tt d areas & an ed lio. C any has built
uponboth p s mo ts-a.b gaBusinessC ert, b.beinga o,rColending
Partner. The geo cal areas p r models also increased. The any to stop

lending on booh g li sis, rec s eda g to inct al liquidity
surpluses. ently, di se s are being in one form or another (e er own book or tbrough
p erships) in 4 out of 6 s s Co es in. will be keep I g on these

positives and focus on fol ing - a. collec g e-offs b. keep building on
partners s look for new ones r possible c. keep on di sing create a healthy book d.

seek to raise debt tow leve g c loy wing to r create thy book.

3.iosi
During the year review, e Co has e d Rs.862.63 as reve e from operations and

ar or e c yr
3st , 2

orcyr
3st t ,221

Pro / (Loss) before Tax 9,54,25,866 (1 5,60,84,665"

Net C Ta,x ense Nil Nil

Deferred Tax Nil NiI

T sfer to S Res 1,90,8 5,173 Nil

Profit/(Loss)a rTax 9,54,25,866 (t 5,60,84,665)

Nrgpr.swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited I clN No: u65922MH2009PTC331333

Registered & Corporate Office: 742,Golcha House, New Colony, Sadar, Nagpur-440OOl
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Rs. 359.99 lakhs from other income. The Profit/(Loss) before tax for the year has been Rs. 954.26 lakhs

as against Rs. (1,560.M) lakhs during the previous financial year.

The total indebtedness of the C any as on 3ln Much 2022 is of Rs. 0 lakhs (Long Term Borrowing)
and Rs. 827.02lakhs (Current Liabilities) as against Rs. 866.18 lakhs and Rs.2,749.zBlakhs during the
previous financial year.

During the year under review, there is no change in Authorisd Share Cryital and Paid-up Share Capital
of the company.

5. ivi e

Your Directors do not recommend for any dividend for the year ended 31" March,2022.

6.

As per Section 29C (1) of N*ional Housing Bank Act, 1987 the Company is required to fiansfer at least

20% of its net profit every yetr to a res€n/e before a dividend is declared. During the year Rs. 1,90,85,173

is transferred to the Special Reserve.

For transfer to reserves in terms of soction 134(3XJ) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the linancial yer
ended 3 I st March, 2022 yow Directors propose to transfer Nil arnount to General Reserve of the oompany
and the ofRs. 7,63,40,6931 will be transfemed to Profit & l,oss apcount.

7.

Your Company is registered as a non deposit takins Housing Finance Company with Nmional Housing
Bank md hence does not accept any deposits. No deposits were accepted from the public in the financial
year ended 3l* IN,dro\ 2022.

8.

The Compmy has not ed any loans orprov my guaramtees attracting theprovisions of Section 186

of Companies Act,2013.

The Company has notmade any lnvestnent g the cial year 2021 22. Thereforq no need to comply
with the provisions of Section 186 ofthe Company Act,20l3.

9.

CARE ratedyour Compmy as D (Single D) on 3lst MarctV2022.

10.

Pursuantto Section 92Q)rcd with Section 13a(3Xa) of the Act, the Annual R as on March 31,2022

Nagpur



is available on the Company's website at -

https://sphm.co.inlsphm/assets/uplo ual_R e_7rer 202llA22.pdf

11. o of nr

During the year under rwiew, Mr. Vrjaya Kumar Chowti Shivananda was appointed as an Additional
Dilector (Non-Executive & In endenQ w.e.f. 30th December, 2021.

Further, the Members regulrized the appointnent of Mr. Gulati and Mr. Vijaya Kumar Chowti
Shivananda as Nominee Director and Independent Director of the Company respectively at the Annual
General Meeting for the frnancial yeu: 2020-2021 held on 146 }l4Ler.ch,2022.

The Presmt Composition of the Board as on 3l* Marctu 2A22.

12.

Du.irg the period under review, no Key Maragerial Personnel was appointed.

Below are tlre Key Managerial P el as on 3le M ,2022 -

Sr.No. Nae Ass aesr to aof
t

1 Rarnesh Kumar

alakshmi Vitla, Plot
No. 20, Bhaskar S
E sion 8, Thiru adu,

iruvallur, T iln
600077

Chairman &
Director

5th January,2009

2 M I Gulati
70 East 96th Street, #4L NY
10128

L7n

2021

February,

J

No. 1295, Srinidhi, 14th

Cross, Sundar Mahal,

2nd Phase, Girinagar,

Bengaluru, aka 560085

Independent

Director

Sr.No. Nae Ass esi t o
aof

At

t
Prashant

Banerjee

138 A, C/o LTCOL S K
Panda, Esh uri Colony,

S,Tal 2

Hydernbad" 500094

11.1r.2020

)-. Megha Mohunta
Shora Kothi, K Roa{
Teka L Uppal ?

t4.02.zAW

Nagpur

*.r-l'$ 
,



Nagpur, Mah
440026

Note: Ms. Meenakstri Dholwani tras been appointod as Chief F ciat cer of the Compary w.e.f. 186

Jure,2022.

13.

During the year, 5 (Five) Board meaings were held on 29h June, 2021, I s Septonber, 2OZl, 2l9- Deconber,
202I,l4th F$mary, 2022 and, t7h f$ruary,2022.

l4.Co i esof e

The Boad has constituted vmious C ttees to s ort the Board in dischrging its responsibilities. The
Company has constituted the following c ittee in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act viz.

a. Audit Committee

b. Risk Managemont C ttee

c. ALCO C ttee

d. Debt- roval C ttee

e.N ation&Remrunffationc e

The board at the time of constitution of each ttee fixes the s of refermce and also delegates

powers from time to time.

a"A tC i e- ngtheyearfteAuditC hadmeton29ft e,2021,1$September,
2021,21'* December,202l,l4nF ary,2022 and lThF ry,2022.

. eg t C i - D g the yer the Risk agerrent had met on ls
Septunber, 202L ail.d lTthE uy,2022.

c.A C C i e D gflre dreAssetLiabilityC ttrchadmeton2gtJunq202l, ln
Sept er,202l,21'tDe q,2021, lTnF ry,2022.

. o a o e C c- ngtheyear ation&RsnunerdionCommifiee
had met on 29h lwrc,Zl?l,zlnD er,2021, and t7h F uy,2022.

15.

The Directors have devisod sy to ensurc li with the prcvisions of all applicable

Secretarial Stsrdards and ftat such qysterns are adequae and op g effectively.

16.

Nagpur

With re ce to clause (c) of -section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, Your Directors

state that-

-r-



(a) in the prepaation of the aocounts, the applicable accounting standards had bee,n followed along

with proper explaration relating to mderial deparhues;

(b) Your directors have selected zuch accounting policies and qplied them consistently andmade judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to glve a true urd fair view of ttre state of affairs of the

company at the end of the finmcial year and of the profit and loss of ttre company for ttrat period;

(c) Your directors have taken proper ard sufficient care for the maintenarce of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safegumding the assets of the company and for preventing

and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(c/) Your directors have prepared the annual accounts on a golng concerfl basis; and

(e) Your directors have devised prop€r systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

17.

At the E)ftra Ordinary Gene,ral M g of the Company held on 23rd May, 2022,Ws. Kural C. Mehta &
Co., Chartered Accountantss having regisration No. (FRN l046l4w) were appointed as Statutory Auditors

of the Company to fill the casual vacancy and for conducting Audit for the financial year 2021-2022 as per

the Guidelines of Reserve Bank of krdia for Appointnent of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs/Statutory

Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Barks (e,:rcluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFC s (including HFCs) md they

shall hold office till the conclusion of e,nsuing General Meeting of the Company. Further, M/s.

Karnal C. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants have expressed their inability to continue as Statutory

Auditor of the Company due to preoccupancy.

Therefore, it is proposed to rypoint lWs. Kantilal Patel & Co,, Chartered Accountants, having

registration No. 104744W as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (frve) years. They have

confrrmed their eligibility to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in accordance with
Section 141 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules issued there under

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactrnent(s) for the time being in force).

The report ofthe Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed with ttris report.

18.

The observations of the Stahrtory , wh€n read togaher with the relwant notes to flie accounts and

accounting policies are self-e4planatory ard do not call for ury further @mment.

19.

The Company has in place the mechanism to ass€ss, monitor & mitigate various risks to key business

objectives. Major risks identifrd by the business and functions are systerruically addressed through
mitigating actions or a co basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Risk Management

Committee and Board of Directors ofthe C any.

Nagpur
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The Company's internal control systems are coilrmensurate with the nature of its business and the size and



compleldty of its operaions. Significant audit observ*ions and follow up actions th are reported to
the Bord. The Boa:d of Directors reviews md effectiveness ofthe Corryany's control
environment md monitors the I ation of t reconnnenddions.

20.

During the year under review the Company has not entered with related pa'ty transaction. Thereforq the
provisions of Section 188 of the C anies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Thus, disclosure in AOC 2 is
not required.

21.

The information pertaining to oonservdion of energy, technology absorptiorl Foreign Exchange Earnings

and Outgo as required under Section l3a (3)(m) of the Companies AcL 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the

Companies (Accorutts) Ruleq 2014 during the Financial Year rmderrwiew re give,n below.

(a)Cose o o

The prticulars as required under the provisions of the Co mies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of
en€rgy have not been furnished considering the nature of astivities undertaken by dre company during the

year under review.

(b) ec aso o

TheCompanyhasc ueddwelopingitsinhousesoft TlSinorderto ffeatrea ehensive

technologydriven flow actoss organizdion. All loan ss€s movc thc system and each

loan file is trac€able in real time with its stage along with msvanent timelines.

The total cost moved to So in Progress (S ) Sthe year under review is given below

Also, the total oost ofthem es capi ized in FY 2l-22 is givenbelow
SWIP booked in FY 2l-22 : Nil
Capitalized lnFY 2l-22 : Nil

(c) or ge o

Foreign Exchange Inflow: Nit
Foreign Exchange w: Nil

22. fsec l3o er a

t

There were no such reporting by e au under Soction 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the

year under review and hence the said provision is not icable. flre yean under review frauds

amo to INR 2,21,4201- ( ees Two Lacs Tworty Thousand Four d and Twenty only)

were identified by the Manage,ment Necessary repo g for the same has been made to the National

HousingBmk.

Nagpur



The Notes on financial ents are selflexplan and needs no further explantion

23. ns:

There re no significant and material orders passcd by tre rqguliators or courts or s impacting the
going conc€rn status ard Conpmy's op ons in firture.

24.

In accordance with C anies ( ent and ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 20L4 the
name and other particulars of loyees are to be set out in the annexure fo part ofthe Annual Report.
The details are set out in Annexure -1.

25.

The Compary has Employee Stock on Plan for its loyeeV Directors. During fire year under review,
the Compary has options er tlre Stock Op S e to Mr. Pr Banerjee, Chief
Executive Officer, under his oyrnent Agreemeirt and other 8 (EighQ loyees who have completed
7 yems ofservicewith the C any ason I't January,2022.

26.

The Company has in plrce a policy on prevention of sorual harassment af lace in line with the

requirements of the sexual h ent of women at w lace (proventior, p bition md redressal) Ac.t,

2013 ('Sorual as Act") and rules framed th . Your Compmy believes in providing a safe

and haras free wo lace for w€ry in elr ors to crede adprovide an environment

that is free di indion andhsassment including serrual huassment.

The company has lied with provisions rel g to the constitution of Int€rnal C I s Committee

under the Sexual Harassment of W at W lace (Prev oq Prohibition ard Re&essal) Act, 2013.

No cases of Sexual Haas were reported during the yem under review, pur to the Sexual

Harassmentof enatWorkplace(P tion, tionandRedressal) Aci."2013.

27.

Your Comparry as pat of fte *Vigil M srn" has in place a ' stle Blower Policy" to deal wittr
instances of fr mi p s, if frry. eyear er review no whistle blower complaint
was received.

28.

Since there was no unpai c Divid in laot year, flrc prol"isions of Sestion 125 of the

Companies Act, 2013 do not ly.

Nagpur
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The c any does not meet the critsia of Section 135 of es Ac( 2013 wiih the anies
(Corporate Social Responsibi Policy) Rul€s, 2014 s e is no to tute Corporate
Social Responsibility Co ttoe.

30,

Your Directors place on record their grati for tle ng sup of Sh olderg Bankers and

Business Associates at all lwels.

o e of eoa
tt g ro e a it

ate225,08,2022

( l.i .bL..0 (t,. k- [,
Sna_r I

icr
.: 007 lE3

ce: N or
;07

ce: L
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A

AS'

SL

No. Nae migna
a

CG Age

aof
Cc
tof

t

ast

G

t
e

jo g e

Cy

0l
Prashant

Banerjre

Chief
Executive

0fficer

MBA-IRMA
l5+ years of
e4p€rience in
B gand
Operation Field 45 61,06,946 l-Apr-20

GiIada

Finance and

Invesfinents

02

Govindrajan
K

Chief
Business

Offrcer

MBA
26+ years of
experi€nce in Sales

and Retail Lending 53 43,46,077 3l Oct l8 AXIS Bank

03

Meenakshi

Dholu,ani

Chief
Finmrcial

Of;Ecer

C.4, B.com

9+ years of
experience in the

fietd of Acco s

Fe. 29 33,98,783 3-Oct-18

Tata

Consultansy

Services

04

Meeha

Mohunta

CS & Sr. VP

Corporat€

Legal
?t4
JI 18,75,868 2JanW

WNS

Global
Senrices Pvt

Ltd.

05

Aditya Singh

Bais 37 14,82,005 13-Jun 19

ITM
Edutech

Training
Pvt.Ltd

06 Anshul Jain

VP-
Accounts

and Finance

CA, B.com
7 years of
experience in the

field of Accounts

and Finance 31 I4,39,431 25 Feb 19 V.K. Surana

07

Rinky
Subhadeep

Bera

VP- an

Resource JJ 12,81,880 17-Sep-18

ACC
Limited

Nrgpr. €-:.

*



08 Nilesh Pande

AVP-
Accounts

and Fi ce

B,Com,

I3+ years of
experie,nce in the

field of Accounts

andF e 38 9,51,088 01-Jan 2014

Vico
Laboratories

ora t of e

a L a sig ic ce i

il :25. 8.2422

t'

L ,*le-&,L
f,f,r t

irector
.! 7 61 3
ce3 (}r

,n
.. I

nce! lo

09 M S akar

Regional

Man4ger

BBA,MSW
42 9,46,780 0I Feb-2016

Belstr
Investment

&
Microfinanc
e Pvt Ltd

Spadana

Sphoorty

Financial

Limited10 Krishna Zade

BA
4A 8,88,329 21-Oct-2016
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Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Pr vate L mited
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022

Mehta

Membership No.1 29801
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August 25,2022

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

FOR KAMAL C. M
lCAl Firm
Chartered

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited

t

2.1

$'s- ci

Shivananda KumarMukul Gulati
Director
DIN No. 00746183
Place: New York
Date:

Place: Nagpur
Date: August 25,2022

No. 07430496
Place: Bangalore

25,2022 Date: 25,2022

unta
Officer

Z,L

Prashant
Chief Officer
Place:

Company Secretary
Membership No. F 10009
Place: Nagpur
Date: August 25,2022

$o.

CU

6,
(o our)agI'l

'\l

',/

Particu ars As at
March 31.2022

As at
March 31- 2021

A

1)

2l

3)

B

1)

2l

EQU TY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

Non current iabi ities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Other long-term liabilities
(c) Long-term provisions

Gurrent liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings

Current maturities of long term borrowings
(b) Trade payables

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others

(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

TOTAL(1 +2+3)
ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipments and lntangible Assets

(i) Propefi, Plant and Equipments
(ii) lntangible assets
(iii) lntangible assets under development

(b) Long-term loans and advances
(c) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Cash and bank balances
(c) Short-term loans and advances
(d) Other current assets

TOTAL (1 + 2l

3

4

5

6
7

5

8
6

7

o

I
9A

10

11

12

13

10

11

419.69
(63.63)

419.69
(1 59 39)

356.06 260.30

18.62
122.81

86.62
21.39

235.26
141-42 343.27

82.70

6.50
7.15
4.U

274.93

7.57
9.88

3.78
100.98 296.16

598.47 899.73

4.24
3.71

0.42

438.52
28.12

47s.00

5.23
6.83

0.42

s33.29
28.90

574.67

14.35
94,56
14.56

4.03
94.20

151 .76
75.08

123.47 325.0

598.47 899,73

Ahmed a bad

(-)'o
4.

Date: August

\

2022

)k



Particu ars Note
No.

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

86.26
36.00

92.84
35.17

122.26 128.O1

77.55
33.26
4.68

23.00
( 11 .641

66.49
75.46

7.24
44.82
90.09

26.84 284.10

95.43 1( 56 08)

9s.43 {156.08}

(a)
(b)

il
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

llr

IV
(a)
(b)
(c)

V

VI

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses
Loan Iosses and provisions
Tota expenses ( )

Tax expense:
Current tax expense
(Excess) provision for tax relating to prior years
Deferred tax (credit)/charge
Tota Tax expense ( V)

Earnings per share (EPS) (nom na va ue of t 10 each):

Profit / (Loss) before tax ( )

Prof t / (Loss) for the year ( - V)

ncome
Revenue from operations
Other income
Tota income ( )

Basic EPS ( Rs. per share)
Diluted DPS (Rs. oer share)

21

21

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2.82
2.19

(4.61 )

(4.61)

Swarna Pragati Housing Microf nance Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

lCAl Firm Registration No. 1

Chartered Accountants

Ma av Mehta

Membership No.1 29801
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August 25,2022

tn

f*

Sh vananda Kumar

DIN No. 07430496
Place: Bangalore
Date: August 25,2022

ohunta
Company Secretary
Membership No. F 10009
PIace: Nagpur
Date: August 25,2022

Summary of signif cant accounting po icies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integra part of the F nancia Statements

As per our report of even date attached

FOR KA AL C. MEHTA & CO. For and on beha f of the Board of D rectors of
Swarna Pragat Housing crofinance Pr vate Lim ted

Mukul Gu at
Director
DIN No. 00746183
Place: New York
Date: August 25,241')

Chief Financial Officer
Place: Nagpur
Date. August 25,2022

Prashant
Chief Officer
Place:

Ahmedabad
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2022

Nolea:

1, The above Cash Flry Statement has been prepared urder the "lndir@t Method " 8s set out in A@unting Standard (AS) - 3 'Cash Flil Statements' notified

under section 133 of the Companies Act 201 3, read togolher with the Companies (A@ounts) Rules 2014.

Summary of significant accounting policies 210
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

FOR ](AMA C. MEHTA & CO, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private LimitedlCAl Firm Registration No

Chartered

Mehta

Membership No.129801

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: August25,2022

MukulGulati
Director

DIN No 00746183

Place: New York

Date: August 2022

Dholwani

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Nagpur

AuEust 25,2022

No 07430496

Place. Bangalore

Date: Augusl25,2022

Company Secretary

Membership No F 10009

Place: Nagpur

Date: Augusl25,2022

Kumar

tZ.L

Chief Executive

Place: Nagpur

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31. 2022
For the year ended

llarch 31 2li21

? t ( t
A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Adiustments for:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Employee stock option expense

Contingent provision on standard assets

Provision for doubtful advances (related to financing activity)

Bad debts written off

Amortisation of ancillary borrowing costs

!nterest income on fixed deposits

Profit on sale of current investments

Operating profit before working capital changes

Chanoes in workino caoital

Adjusted for (increase) / decrease in assets

Long term loans and advances

Short term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

Other current assets

Adjusted for increase / (decrease) in liabilities

Long term liabilities

Trade payables

Other cunent liabilities

Short term provisions

Cash used in operations

Net income tax (paid)

Net cash flow (used in) / from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activataes

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and purchase of lntangible assets

Sale of property, plant and equipment

lnterest income on fixed deposits

lnvestment in fixed deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents

Purchase of current investments

Sale of current investments
Net cash flow (used in) / from investing activities (B)

G. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long term borrowings

Repayment of long term borrowings

Proceeds from issue of compulsorily convertible preference shares

Net cash flow (used in) / from financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year (refer note 16)

155
312

(0 00)

034
(0 76)

(112 12\

124
2.51

0.19
(3.6s)

(0.27)

94.03

57 20

(1 73)

51 07

(2.781

(1.08)

(2.73)

1.09

95 43

(107.8e)

(12.46)

195.08

203
5.20

0.00

(2.2s)
91.73

0.65

3.49

19.16
(6.1e)

(1.64)

108.03

84.56

23.46

(7.01)

10.il
0.46

(0.6e)

063

(156.08)

112.15

(43.s3)

219 98

182.62

(0.51)
176.05

(0.63)

182.11 175.42

(0.61)

0.04

13.1 5

(88.00)

92.29

(0.06)

0.07

089

(16s 50)

190 84

16.88 31.24

(278.U) (236.33)

/278.841 (236.3:

(7e.85)

94.20

(2e.67)

123.87

14.35 91.20

Ahmedabad
C
O
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Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended M arch 31, 2022

Corporate lnformation

depositswithNationalHosuingBank('NHB')witheffectfromAugust3l,2009havingregistrationno 08.007509

Basis of preparation offinancial statgments

applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) CurrEnU Non Current classification of ass€ts and liabilitiss

operating cycle has been considered as 12 months

(b) Use ofestimates

periods

change in estimate of provisioning towards loan portfolio:

Rs'112.12 Million.

(cl Propeny, plant and equlpment

the period during which such expenses are incurred

statement of profit and loss when the asset is d€recognizod.

(d) lntsnqible assets

or at the cash-generating unit level. All other intangible assets are assessed for impairmentwh6n6v6r th€r6 is an indication that th6 intangibls asset may be impair€d,

changed pattern Such changes are accounted for in accordance with AS-5 N€t Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period ltems and Changes in Acounting Policies.

the stiatement of profit and loss whsn the asset is derecognized

e Depreciation on Propertv, plant and equipment/ Amortisation of lntanqible asset
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the written down value method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its fixed assets

Particulars

Computers: Servers
Computers: other than servers
Office Equipment
Furnitures & Fixtures
Plant & Machinery
Vehicles
Computer Software

Useful life estimate ( As specified in Schedule ll of Companies Act,
201 3)

6 years

3 years

5 vears
10 years
1 5 years
5 years

5 years

(f)

(s)

Loans are stated at the amount advanced, as reduced by the amounts received up to the balance sheet date

lnvestments

carried at their l.let asset value declared by th€ mutual fund in aGordance with the NHB Directions

,t.
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(hl Revenue recoonition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable thai the Economic benefits will flowto the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

(a) lnterest income

NHB directions

(b) lncome from assignm€nt

(c) Processing fse income
Processing fee income on loan is recognised as income in the year in which the loan is disbursed to the borrorers

(d) Profit/ Loss on sale of investments
ProfiUloss earned on sale of investments is recognised on trade date basis Profit or loss on sale of inv€stm€nts is det€rmin€d on the basis ot the reighted avsrag€ cost mothod.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

(i) Retirement and other employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

contribution to Provident Fund is charged as an exp€nse in ths Statement of Profit and Loss.

Leave benefits

with respect to accumulat€d leaves outstanding at the year end are accounted for on the basis of an actuarisl valuation as at the balan€ sheot date.

Defined benefit olans

expected retum on plan assets is based on the assumod rate of return of such assets.

(i) Lsases
Operating Lease
Where the Company is lessoe

an expense in the statgment of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the tenure of the lease.

(k) Taxes on income

enscted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

recognized in equity and not in the statqment of profit and loss.

losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing Evidence that they can be realized against tuture taxable profits.

extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future laxable income will be availsbls

and writes dom the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence lhat it will pay normal tax during the specifi€d period.

(l) Earnings per Share

(m) lmpairmenl of assetg

future cash llows are discountsd at th6 pre tax discount rate reflecting current market assessment of time valu6 of money and risks Specific to asset

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of tha asset over its remaining useful life

that rculd have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if ther€ was no impairment.
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(n) Foreign curroncy transactions
(i) lnitial RecoOnition

date of th6 kansaction.

(il) Conversion

exchange rate at the date ofthe fansaction.

(iii) Exchange Differenc€s

r€port€d in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

(o) Expenses on issue ofsecurities
Expenses incured with respect to issuance of securities are debited to securities premium account in accordance with the provisions of Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(p) Borrowing costs

strsight line bEsis over the tenure of such bonowngs.

(c) Employee share based payments

expense is amortised over lhe vesting period of the option on a straight line basis.

for loans under activity
for non-performing assets is determined based on management estimates subject to minimum requirements stipulated in the NHB

Directions.

(ii) Write off (Loans under financing activity)
Loans are witten off bv the ComDanv based upon manaqemenfs sssessment of ultimate recoverv (net of recoveries, if any made durino the vear)

(s) Provisions

reviewed at each balance sheet dat6 and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(t) Contingent liabilities

existence in the flnancial statements.

(u) Cash and Cash Equivalents

highly liquid inv€stments with an original maturity ofthree months or less

r

h
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2A22

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

As at
March 31, March 31,

202'l
t

(a) Authorised
.3.90.00.000 Equitv shares lMarch 31. 2021 : 3.90,00,0001 of t 10 each
.1 

,10,00,000 Preference shares [March 31 , 2021 : 1 ,10,00,000] of ( 10 each

I Equitv share capital
3,38,51 ,319 Equity shares [March 31 , 2021: 3,38,51 ,319 Shares] of t 10 each
Less: 14,80,500Equityshares[March31,2021:14,80,500] of tl0each heldinTrustfor
emplovees under ESOP Scheme#
Total (A)

ll Preference share capital
95,98,513 Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares [March 31,2021: 95,98,513] of t
10 each (B)

Total (A + B)

(b)

390.00
110.00
500.00

338.51
(14.81)

32371

95.99

419.69

390.00
1 10.00
500.00

338.51
(14.81)

323.71

95 99

419.69

#Represents loan given io ESOP trust lor subscription ofsharss oflh€ Company in ac@rdan@ with the ESOP schem6. The balan@ of un€xercis€d €quity
shares by the trust at the end of the year has been .edu@d against the relevant equily account i.€ shaE capital as ifthe Uust is adminlstered by the Company
itself in ac@rdance with the Guidanc Not6 on Ac@unting for Employe Share based Payrents issued by the lnstitute of Chartered A@ountants of lndia.

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars
As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No.of Shares held t No.of Shares held t

Eqqilvsharcs
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares issued during the year

Balance at the end of the year

0.001 % Compulsorily Convertible Prefereneq
Shares
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares issued during the year
Less: Convertion into Equitv Shares
Balance at the end of the vear

3,38,51 ,319

3.38.sr.319

95.98.513

95.98.513

338 51

338.51

95.99

95.99

95.99

95.99

3,38,51,319 338 51

3.38.51.319 338.51

(ia)

Gurrent Reportinq Period

(ii) Terms / Riqhts attached to equity and preference shares

EqultY Shans
TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassofequityshareshavingparvalu6ofRs.l0pershare EachholderofEquitysharesisentidedtoonevotepershare The
divid€nd, if any, is prcposed by the Boad ol DirecioE and is subject to the apprcval of the shareholdeE in the eEuing Annual G€neEl M@ting. ln the event of
liquidation, the equlty shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assts of the Company after distrlbutlon ot all Prefercntial amounts, in proportion of their
shareholdino

Comoul3orllv Conwrtlble PrcfeEn@ Sh.rc8 ("CCPS"l

Voting Rights;
The CCPS Holdere shall be entited to exercise similar voting rights as the Shareholders holding Equity Shares, pro rata to their respoctiv€ shargholding in the
Company, and in computing the CCPS Holders' shareholding lor the purposes of voting rights, the CCPS Holde6' entire shareholding in th€ Company (including
ths holding of CCPS) shall be taksn into account on an 'as converted basls', irrespeclive of the number of Equity Sha.es held by ths CCPS Holders

E
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Promoter Name

End o re year % Change

during the

vear2O2l-22
No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares

No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares

A. Ramesh Kumar 40.R7 4A) 9.4L 40,87,482 9.4t
Rai Kumar Sinph 8,17,495 1.88 8.17.49. 1.88

Mukesh Kumar 2.72.498 0.63 2.72.498 0.63

SasiBhushan Dash 1,56,551 036 1,56,661. 0.36

Mohammad Sameer Siddiqui 4,57,737 1.05 4,57.737 105

Promoter Name

End of the year % Change

during the

vear 202G21
No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares

No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares

A. Ramesh Kumar 40al 4a) 941 4fJ.a7 4A? 9.41

Rai Kumar Sineh 8,77,495 1.88 8.77.495 1.88

Mukesh Kumar 2.72.498 0.63 2.72.498 0.53

SasiBhushan Dash 1 56 661 0.35 1 56 651 0.36

Mohammad Sameer Siddiqui 4,57,737 105 4,57,737 10s
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Tema ot ConwEion:
CCPS: convertible into I (one) equiv thare
The entire issue of CCPS sMll be convertible, at the option of the CCPS holdsrs, within 7 days of @ipt noti@ frcm the CCPS holders at the then applicable
convdsion ratio in propotion to the fa@ vglue of equity shares at the date of @nveEion, prcvided that the CCPS 6hall be converted upon the s@ner to @ur of:

a) the expiry of 19 (Nin6t6en) yoare from 1oth D@ember, 2015.
b) ifrequired by tho applicable law, on the occurrenca oI a Qualified lPO, as defin€d in the Shar6 HoldeE Agreerent, effective on the latost date prior to the
Qualified IPO as is pemissible under appli@ble law, or
c) upon th6 occuren@ ol a Liquidation Evont
Th€ equity sheres issued and allott€d upon conveBion ofthe CCPS Series shall Enk pari passu wlth all the other equity sha.es ofthe Company

CCPS keued durino F.Y, l9 -20 (hoBlnafrer'Bddqe Round CCPS1 -
Bridge Round CCPS shall be convertible at the option of the Bridge Round CCPS holder within '10 days ol reeipt of Bridge Round CCPS Cmversion Notice as per
the spplicable ConveEion Pri@.
Provided the Bridge Round CCPS shall be compulsorily convertible inio fully paid al the then appli€bl€ ConveEion Pri@ at th€ 6arli6r of:
a) Expiry of 19 (Nineten) years fron March '18, 2019;
b) lmmediately prior to fillng of a red hering prcspoctus (or squivalont dGurent, by whatevor nare €lled) by the Company in @nnetion with an IPO in
accordan@ with the Articlos (as amnded from time to time)
The Equity Shares to be issued upon the conversion ofthe Bridge Round CCPS shall, without pejudie to the spocial rights of the holders ofthe Bridge Round
CCPS under the Articles, rank pari passu in all resp4ts with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

(iii) Details of shares held by the holding company: Nil

(iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Name of Shareholder
No.of Shares held No.of Shares held otto

Equitv shareQ

1. Aavishkaar Goodwell lndia Microfinance
Development Company - ll Limited

2.Zephyr Peacock lndia Fund lll Limited

3 A. Ramesh Kumar

0.00'1 % Compulsorv Convertible Preference Shares

1. Omidiyar Network Mauritius

2. Zeghyr Peacock lndia Fund lll Limited

1,20,85,737

98.93.823

40,87.482

56,il,741

39,43,772

35.70o/"

29 230/0

12 O7o/o

58.91%

41.O9o/o

1,20,85,737

9E.93.823

40.87.482

56,54,741

39.43.772

35.700/o

29 23%

1207%

58 91%

41.O9%

Particulars
As at

March 31,
,n,

As at
March 31,

)n ,l

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

4.

Securities convertible into equity shares

Shares reserved for issue under Employee Stock Option Scheme (Refer note 28)

Aggregate number of shares issued for a consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

95.98,513

14.80.s00

Nil

95,98.513

14.80.500

Nil

Particulars

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
March 31,

2021

(c)

(d)

(a) Premium Account
Openinq balance
Add: Premium on shares issued durinq the vear
Closing balance

(b) Statutory Reserye (Under Section 29C of the National Housins Bank Act. 1987 '(NHB Act'))
Openinq balance
Addition durinq the vear
Appropriation durinq the year

Closinq balance

General Reserve
Openinq balance
Add: Transferred from Share options outstandinq account

Closinq balance

Openinq balance
Add: Cost amortised durinq the year

Less: Reversed to statement of proflt and loss upon fcrefeiture of oOtions

Glosing balance

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance
Add: Proflt / (Loss) for the vear
Less: Transferred to Statutorv Reserve as per Section 29C of NHB Act
Closinq balance

Tota!

407.98

24.63

001

0.01

0.34

282 99
125.00
407.98

5.55

5.55

001

0.01

0.71

0.71

(416.85)
(156.08)

(572.93)

(1s9.39)

(e)

tvr

s'o
c)
{.

Nrgprt(tr
(:)
€

M

*

t*
t

407.98

19.09
555

034



Swarna Pragat Hous ng crof nance Pr vate L rn ted
Notes to the f nanc a statements for the year ended arch 3'1, 2022

5. LONG TER BORROW NGS
Non Gurrent matur ties

tn on
Current atur t es*

Part cu ars
As at

arch 31, 2022
As at

arch 31, 2021
As at

arch 31, 2022
As at

arch 31. 2021
t t t t

Secured
Term loans
- Banks
- Others

7.29
79.33

1 11 .17
163.76

a.

82.70

86.62 82.70 274.93

* Amount disclosed under the head 'Other current liabilities' (Refer note no. 6)

Secur ty deta s for Secured Term oans
1. Term loans of < 34.59 Million (Previous year: < 280.30 Million) is secured by way of Exclusive first charge on portfolio of receivable as accepted to the
lender of the Company.

2. Term loans of { 17.35 Million (Previous year: < 239.37 Million) is secured additionally by cash collateral from financial institutions amounting to ( 4.29
Million (Previous year: I 53.75 Million).

b. Terms of repayrnent:

Term oans frorn Banks and Others Secured
As at March 31 2022

As at March 3 2021

t
=

Tenure Rate of interest Repayment Deta s
Non-Current

oortion
Current

Matur ties
36-48 months
24-36 months
12-24 months
Uoto 12 Months 12.51% to 15% Monthlv and quarterlv 8.27
Grand Tota 8.27

Tenure Rate of nterest epayment Deta s
Non Current

port on
Current
atur t es

36-48 months
24-36 months
12-24 months 11 .20o/o to 1 5.00% Monthly & Quarterly 86.62 235.56
Upto 12 Months 13.00% to 15.00 % Monthly & Quarterly 39.37
Grand Tota 86.62 274.93

NrgPur
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I Slw'arna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Lir':litctl
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

6. OTHER LIABILITIES
tin Mon

Non+urrent Current
atPadiculars

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 March 31, 2022 March 31 2021
t ?

Retention commission payable to business associates
Current maturities of long term bonowings [Refer Note 5 above]
tnterest accrued but not due on bonowings
Payable to Employees
Excess rnoney received from borrowers
Statutory dues
Others

Tota

18"62 21.39
82.70

0.21

1.02
1.54
4.25

274.93
1.78
1.55
2.82
3.61

18.62 21.39
o 12 0.12

89.85 284.81

7 in MillionPROVISIONS

Padiculars

Non+urrent Gurrent
As at

March 31, 2022
As at

March 31,2021
As at

March 31, 2022
As at

March 31, 2021
t

0.62

3.1 6

3.78

t ?

Contingent provision for standard assets
Provision for non-performing assets
Provision towards doubtful advances
Provision towards other assets
Employee benefits,

Provision for compensated absences

8 TRADE PAYABLES

0.34
91"69

8.43
22.3s

0.87
203.82

8.23
22.35

0.38

4.25

Tota 122.81 235.26 4.64

Particu ars
As at

March 31. 2022
As at

t

Trade payables:
To Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (Refer note below)
Others 6.50 7.57

Total 6.50 7.57

6
Based on cunent information / confirmations available with the Company, there are no dues to suppliers who are registered under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 (the 'MSMED Ac{') as at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: Nil)

Ageing Schedule for Trade Payable due for Payment FY 2021-22
t

Particulars
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years

(i) MSIUE
(ii) Others 6.50
(ii) Disouted Dues - MSME
ii) Disputed Dues - Others

Particulars
1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years

i) MSME
ii) Others 7.57
ii) Disputed Dues - MSME

(ii) Disouted Dues - Others

Tfl
s
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As at

7.
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t in Million
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, $rn,arna Pragati Housing Microfinance Priu'ate Litnited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

9. Property, P ant and Equipments and ntangib e Assets

DuringtheFY2021 22,therewasnorevaluatonof PropertlrPantandEquipments(PPE)and ntangbleAssets.

9A" lntang b e Assets under deve opment aging schedu e

There is no Capital Work in Progress as at 31-03-2022. Details of lntangible Asset under development is mentioned below:

ntangbeAssetsunder
deve opment

Amount in SWIP for a period of
Less thanl

Year
1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More than 3

Years
Tota

A. Proiect in Proqress:
1. Aooraisal Module 0.42

B " Projects Ternporarily
S usoe nded

NIL

t in Million

Particu ars

Gross b ock Accumulated depreciat on Net B ock

Balance
as at

Apri 01, 2021
Addit ons D sposa s

As at
March 31 ,

2022

Ba ance
as at

Apri 01 ,2021

Deprec ation
/Amortisation
expense for
the period

Deduct on
during the

per od

As at
arch 31 ,

2022

As at
arch 31 ,

2022

As at
arch 31 ,

2021

A. Property, p ant and
equipment

(a) Furniture and Fixtures
(Previous Year)

(b) Office Equipment
(Previous Year)

(c) Computers
(Previous Year)

(d) Plant & Machinery
(Previous Year)

(e) Veh icles
(Previous Year)

10.18
(10.34)

3.79
(3.86)

10.76
(10 75)

3.68
(3.68)

0.03
(0.03)

0.03

0.02

0.55
(0 06)

0.1 5

(0 15)

(0.08)

0.16
(0 05)

10.06
(10.18)

3.81
(3"7e)

11.15
(10.76)

3.68
(3.68)

0.03
(0.03)

7.22
(6.25)

3.45
(3 26)

10.19
(e 83)

2.31
(2.01)

0.03
(0 03)

0.77
(1 07)

0.1 3

(0 25)

0.41
(0 41)

0.25
(0 30)

0.00
(0 00)

0.1 1

(0 10)

(0 06)

0.16
(0 05)

7.88
(7.22)

3.58
(3.45)

10.44
(10.1 e)

2.56
(2.31)

0.03
(0.03)

2.18
(2.e6)

0.23
(0.34)

0.71
(0.57)

1 .12
(1 36)

0.00
(0.00)

2.96
(4.08)

0.34
(0.60)

0.57
(0. e2 )

1.36
(1.67)

0.00
(0 00)

Sub tota 28.44 0.61 0.31 28.73 23.21 1.55 0.27 24.49 4.24 5.23
(Prev ous Year) (28.67) (0.06) (0.28) (28.441 (21.39) (2.03) (0.21) (23.211 (5.23) (7.281

B. lntangbeAssets
(f) Computer Software
(Previous Year)

37.10
(35 60) (1 50)

37.1 0
(37.1 0)

30.27
(25.06)

3.12
(5 20)

33.39
(30.27)

3.71
(6 83)

6.83
(10.53)

Tota (A+B) 65.53 0.61 0.31 65.83 53.47 4.68 0.27 57.88 7.95 12.06
Previous vear (64.26) (1.56) (0.28) (65.53) (46.45) (7.241 (0.21) (53.47) (12.06) fi7.811
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10 LOANS AND ADVA GES
tn on

Part cu ars
Non current Current

As at
arch 31,2022

t

As at.

arch 31, 2021
t

As at
arch 31,2022

t

As at
arch 31 2021

t
. Loans and advances re ated to financ ng act v ty

Secured, considered good*
Housing loans
Non-housing loans

Secured, considered doubtful**
Housing loans
Non-housing loans

U nsecured, considered doubtful**
Non-housing loans

TOTAL

. Other oans and advances
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
Advance income tax (net of provisions)
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Other advances

TOTAL
G DToAL(+ )

69.81
15.53

291 .19
36.17

0.52

176.09
41.68

261 .10
27.92

0.60

71 .91

19.37

0.00
0.00

0.00

1 17.83
31.07

0.00
0.00

0.00
14g.gl

0.00
2.86
0.00

0.00
2.96

151 .76

413.23 507.37 91 .29

1.80
5.1 9

13.35

4.95

1.85
5.76

12.84

5.47

0.00
3.27
0.00

0.00
25.29 25.92

438.52 533.29

* represents standard assets in accordance with the asset classification policy of the Company (refer note 2.1(r) )
** represents non-performing assets in accordance with the asset classification policy of the Company (refer note 2.1(r) )

H
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Swarna Pragati Housing Microf nance !', lr: Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the *,; dF ended March 31,2022

t in Mi ion

Particu ars
N on -cu rre nt Gurrent

As at
March 31,2022

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

lnterest accrued on deposits with banks and financial institutions
lnterest accrued on loans and advances under financing activities
Unamortised bonowing costs
Deposits with financial institutions**
Deposits with banks (Refer note 13)**
Receivable from business associates (Refer Note 23)
Other assets
lnsurance Claim Receivable
Tota
**represents deposits lien marked against term loans availed by the Company.

12 CURRENT NVESTMENTS

t
0.01

2.01

1.14
26.97

0.38
22.35

4.15 2.35
2.09

28.12 28.90 14.s6

t
1.31

4.10
0.42
1.79
2.50

10.76
4.86
0.70

18.75
35.00

2_13

2.88
75.08

Particulars
As at As at

t t

lnvestment in Mutual Funds

* measured at net asset value declared by the mutual fund in accordance with the NHB Directions.

Part culars

4.03

13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
t in Mil ion

As at As at
March 2021

t
Gash and cash equiva ents
Cash on hand
Balances in current accounts with banks

. Other Bank Ba ances
Deposit with original maturity for more than three months but less than
twelve months #

Amount disclosed under non-current assets (Refer note no. 1 1 ) #

# represents deposits lien marked against term loans availed by the Company.

1.48
3.37
4.85

9.50

Tota(l + ) 14.35

1.14

1.52
92.68
94.20

Nagpur
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Swarna Pragati Housing M crofinance Private Limited
Notes to the financia statements for the year ended March 31,2022

14 REVENUE FROM OPERAT ONS
t in Mi lion

Particu lars
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021

t t
Financing activity
lnterest Income on housing and non-housing loans
Processing fees*
Legal and Technical Fee

Loan File Login Fee
Other operating revenue
lncome from Business Correspondance activity
Total
* lncludes t 0.16 tttlillion (FY 2021-22) &1.21 Million (FY 2020-21) received from
borrowers.

OTHER INCOME

83.75
0.56
0.28

0.09

1.58
86.26

NHB under various subs

91.06
1.27
0.03

0.03

0.46
92.84

idy schemes on behalf of

15

M illion

Particu lars
Year ended

March 31. 2022
Year ended

tt
lnterest on fixed deposits with banks and flnancial institutions
lnterest on delayed collection of deposit from business associates
Profit on sale of current investments
Bad debts recovery
Miscellaneous income
Total

16 EMPLOYEE BENEF TS EXPENSE

3.69
6.36
0.27

25.31
0.37

6.19
5.1 8

1.64
21.98

0.17
36.00 35.17

t in Million

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021
t t

Salaries and wages
Contributions to provident fund
Gratuity (Refer Note 24)
Staff welfare expenses
Stock option cost (refer note 28)

Tota!

17 F NANCE COSTS

70.26
3.95
0.97
2.03
0.34

61.26
3.40
0.74
1.09

77.55 66.49

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021
t

lnterest expense on borrowings
Amortisation of ancillary borrowing costs

- Loan Processing Fee
- Arranger Fee for Term Loan
- Loan Documentation Charges / Franking Charges / Service Charges

Total

30.75
2.51
2.01
0.28
0.22

71 .97
3.49
2.59
0.40
0.49

33.26 75.46

18 DEPRECIAT ON AND AMORTISAT ON EXPENSE
( in Mi lion

Year ended Year ended
Particu lars March 31. 2022 March 31. 2021

t t
Depreciation on propefiy, plant and equipment (Refer Note 9)
Amortisation of intangible Assets (Refer Note g)

Total 4.68 7.24

1.55
3.12

2.03
5.20

Nugpur !
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Swarna Pragati Hous ng M crof nance Private L mited
Notes to the financia statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

19 OTHER EXPENSES

t nM on

Particu ars
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 20,21

tt

Rent expenses [Refer Note 26]
Repairs & lVlaintenance
Rates & Taxes
Travelling & Conveyance
Printing & stationery
Communication expenses
Business promotion expenses
Electricity & water charges
Commission to business associates
Legal & Professional charges
Auditors Remuneration

- as auditor
- for Certification

Director Sitting Fee
Bank charges
Provision for other advances
lt/ iscel I a neou s expenses
Tota!

5.89
0.92
0.00
6.42
0.14
0.90
0.1 6

0.48
2.32
3.69

0.46

0.22
0.06
0.1 9

1 .15

6.06
1.08

4.58
0.1 0
0.76
0.04
0.50
5.23
5.05

0.90
0.20

0.47
18.76

1.07
23.00 44.82

Note:
The provisions with respect to Corporate Section Responsibility under Section 135 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

20 LOAN LOSSES AND PROV S ONS

Part cu ars
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021
t t

Contingent provision on standard assets
Provision for doubtful advances (financing activity)
Bad debts written off
Total

(0.76)
(112.12)

1.24

(2.2e)
91 "73

0.65
(111.64)

21 Earnings per share (EPS)
The following is a computation of earnings per share and a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the
computation of basic and diluted earnings per equity share.

90.09

Particu ars
Year ended

March 31 ,2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021
t t

Bas c EPS
Net profit / (loss) for the year ({ in [Villion)
Weighted average number of equity shares - for Basic EPS
Par value per share
Earnings per share - Basic

Di uted EPS
Net Profit / (loss) for basic EPS calculation (t in lVillion)
Weighted average number of equity shares - for Basic EPS
Add: Weighted number of equity shares under options
Add: Weighted number of equity shares under Compulsorily
Convertible Preference Shares
Weighted average number of diluted equity shares

Nominal value per equity share
Earning per equity share D uted*

95.43
3,38,51,319

10.00
2.82

95.43
3,38 ,51 ,319

24,527
95,98,513

4,34,7 4,359

10.00
2.19

(156.08)
3,38,51 ,319

10.00
(4.61)

(156.08)
3,39,51,319

95,98,513

4,34,49,832

10.00
(4.61)

" Since the impact of conversion of potential equity shares is anti-dilutive in nature, the same has not been

W&
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considered in the calculation of diluted EPS
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Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

22 Gontingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
t in Million

Year ended Year ended
Particulars

(i) Contingentliabilities
(a) Dividend payable on compulsorily convertible preference shares
(b) lncome tax dispute

0.003
28.09

0.003
28.09

(ii) Commitments
(a) Other commitments:

Housing loans sanctioned but not disbursed to the borrowers
TOTAL

ln addition, the Company is involved in other legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's management
does not reasonably expect that these legal actions, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and advgrse effecl on the Company's results
of operations or financial condition.

23. Other assets include an amount of Rs 26.97 million representing receivable from business associates ('BAs') towards loan collections made from borrowers on
behalf of the Company. The Company expects to recover the outstanding balances from the BA's in due course. Based on availability of documentation
confirming collections by the BA's from the Company's borrowers, no change in the asset classification of the loans given to the bonowers is considered
necessary.

24. Employee benefit plans
t in Million

Particulars
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
tt

(i) Defined benefit plans

The Company offers the employee benefit schemos of Gratuity to its employees. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the company with respect to gratuity, a
defined benelit plan is accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date. Gratuity expense has been included under Personnel
sxpenses.

The rollowing table sets out the funded status of defined benefit schemes and the amount recognised in the finanoal statements:

Particulars
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
tt

Gomponents of employer expense
Current service cost
lnterest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial losses/(gains)
Total expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

Change in defined benefit obligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of the DBO at beginning of the year
Current service cost
lnterest cost
Actuarial losses/(gains)
Beneflt Paid
Present value of DBO at the end of the year

Change in fair value of assets during the year
Plan assets at beginning of the year
Actual company contributions
Actuarial gain / (loss)
Benefits paid
Premium Adjustment
Plan assets at the end of the year

Experience adjustment on plan asset Gain/(loss)

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Funds Managed by lnsurer

Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate

Salary escalation
Mortality tables
Attrition
Ages;
Upto 30 years
From 31 to 44 years
Above 44 years

0.64
0.15

(0.16)

3.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.27

0.00
0.07
0.09

(0.18)

(0.07)

1O0o/o

7.26%
7.00o/o

30.o70/o

30.07o/o

30.O7o/o

0.54
0.17

(0.22)
0.24

221

2,51

0.00
0.00
0.08

3.05
0.32
0.06

(1.08)

IALM (2012-14\ IALM (2012-14)

(0.17)

100%

6.90%
7.00%

30.07o/o

30.07o/o

30.070/o

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities
& the salary groMh rate takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.
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t in Million

Experience adj ustments
Present va ue

of DBO
Fair value of
plan assets

Experience gain/
( oss) adjustments
on plan liabilities

Experience gain/
(loss) adjustments

on plan assets

2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
201 8-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22

0.75
1.45
0.92
1.60

2.51
2.21

0.09

1.54
2.65
2.84
3.05

2.34
(0.01)

0.08
(0.e0)
0.26
0.37
0.24
0.34

(0.12)
(0.01)
(0.04)
(0.04)
(0.17)
(0.07)

25 Segment Reporting
The Company operatos in a single reportablo segment i-e financing which has similar risks and profits for the purpose of A$17 on Segment Reporting. Tre
Company operates in single geographical segmsnt i.e domestic.

26. Operating Leases
The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for office premises.

t in Million
Year ended Year ended

March 31,2022 March 31,2021Particu ars

(
Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss [Refer to Note 24]

not later than one year
not later than one year and not later than five years

27. Related party transactions
The names of related parties of the Company as rsquired to bo disclosod under Accounling Standard 1 8 is as follows:

(a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship Names of related pafties

Key Managerial Personnel

1.19
0.40

Mr. Prashant Baneriee Chief Executive Officer
Mrs. Megha Vivek Mohunta- Company Secretary

(b) Detalls of rol.ted party transactlons durlng the year ondcd March 3'l, 2022 and out3tanding balance as at l5arch 31, 2022:

t in Million
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31,2021
Particulars

t)

a)
Year

Remuneration paid*
Key Managerial Personnel #

Mr. Prashant Banerjee
Mrs. Meqha Vivek Mohunta

Director and Chairman #
Mr. A. Ramesh Kumar

6.11
1.88

3.50
1.25

4.20

ZB. Disclosures on Employee share based payments

On March 17, 2015 the Company's Board of DirectoB approved an Employee Stock Option Plan whereby common stock are reserued for issuane to eligible
employees of the Company. Under the plan, options are to be granted to the employees as and when advised by the Compensation Committee/Board constituted
for the purpose. The options are to be cmverted into one share at a predetemined price to be exercised in accordan@ with the plan. The options granted will
vest in a graded manner and are to be exercised within a period oi 3 years from the date of vesting.

Vestins Condition
1. There shall be minimum period of 1 year between Grant of Options and its first vesting date;
2. Vesting of options is subject to the loyalty and performance of the Employee in the following manner:

a. 40% of the Grant of options due for vesting will be based upon loyalty and
b. 60% of the Grant of options due for vesting will be discretionary and based upon performance criteria, as may be determined by the Board and remmmended
to the Compensation Committee;

,E
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3. Under the Scheme, the options granted will vest with the Employees over a period of 3 years ftom the date of Grant;

For the loyalty part of the option, vesting will happen as follow:

Time Period Ootions Vested
1st Year from the date of Grant 13o/o of the Grant

2nd Year from the date of Grant 13oh ol the Grant

3rd Year from the date of Grant 14oh of the Grant

Particulars

Exercise period
18 months from date of

vestino

Vesting conditions
Employee to be in

service at the time of
vestino

Weighted average remaining
contractua! !ife (years)
Weighted average exercise price
oer ootion (Rs-)

Vest ll: I year
Vest lll: 2 years

5.99

Weighted average fair value of
each ontion (Rs )

6-75

Particulars 31-Mar-21

Options outstanding at the

beqinninq of the vear
Granted durino the vear 24.5271
Forfeited durino the vear .I
Exercised durino the vear -l
Expired during the year

Outstanding at the end of the
vear
Exercisable at the end of the
vear

29. During ths curont and previous year, the Company has not incuned any foreign cunency expenditure or foreign currency income.

2020, The code has been published in Gazette of lndia. However, the date on which code will mme into effect has not been notified and lhe final rules/interpretation have not yet
been issued. The company will assess the impact of the code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the code becomes effective.
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Swarna Praqati Housinq Microfinance Private Limited
Notes to the financia! statements for the vear ended March 31,2022

31

32

33

34

35

Trade Receivables- categorised under the heading non-current & current assets
The company does not have Trade Receivble.

The company has used the borrowlngs from banks and flnanclal lnstltutlons for the speclflc purpose for which lt was taken at the balanco sheet date and the same
has boen deployed for company"s own book londing.

lf, in the opinion of the Board, any of lho a33o{s othor than PPE and lntangible Assets and non.current inyostmentE do not have a yalue on realisation in the
ordinary course of busine$ at least equal to the amount at which they are stated, the fact that the Board is ot the that opinion, sha I b€ stated.
Not Applicable

Title deeds of lmmovable Property not held in name of the Company,
The company does not hold any lmmovable Property.

Loans or Advances ln thc naturc of loans arr grantcd to promotcB, dlrcctors, KIf,Ps and the relatad partls (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) either severalty ci
jointly with any other pe6on, that are:
a) repayable on domand or
b) without specifying any terms or period of repay,ment

of loan or advance in the nature of to the total

outstanding and Advances
the nature of loans

Not Applicable. The Company has not granted any loans to promoters,
KMPs and the related parties during the current reporting year

Details of Benami Propefty held
The Company does not hold any Benami Property.

Borrowing on the basis of security of cuncnt Assets,
a) whother quarterly roturns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts.
The company regularly sends its hypothecated book debts (Loans and Advances - Current & Non Current) to its lendeE.
b) if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if any to be adequately disclosod.
Nol Applicable

Wilful Defaulterr
Where a company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial lnstitution or other lender, following details shall be given:
a) Date of declaration as wilful defaultsr,
b) Details of defaults (amount and nature of defauhs)

thereol in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulteB issued by the Reserue Bank of lndia.
Not Applicable. The company has not ben declared or categorized Defaulter by any bank or financial institution orconsortium thereof.

39 Relationship with Struck off Companies:

Nature of transactions with struck-off Company Name of struck off Company Balance
outstanding

Re ationship with the Struck off company, if any,
to be disclosed

Not Applicable.
The Gompany does not have any re ations with Struck Off Companies

Receivables
Pavable
Shares held bv Struck Off Comoanv

Other Outstanding Balance
fio be Soecified)

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:
Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period, details and reasons thereof shall be disclosed
No New Charges registered during the period

7 Charges rere satislied during the financial yaat 2021-22 without any delay.

Compliance with number of layers of companres:
Whera the company has not complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 201 7, the name and CIN of the mmpanies beyond the specified layeE and the relationship/extent of holding of the @mpany in such downstream companies shall be
disclosed.

Not Applicable.

Ratios:

on
Reversed. (Minimum provisioning maintained as per
RBI Guidelines

36

37

38

40

41

42

Denorninator 2420-21 Chanoe (7")Ratio Numerator
Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.22 1.10 11.39%Current Ratio

Debt Eouitu Ratio Total Borrowinos Shareholder's Fund 0.23 1.39 -83.28%

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio

EBTDA Debt Serviced (Prin+lnt)
o.32 (0.48) -166.97%

(0 60) -144.690/"Return on Eouitv Ratio Profit After Tax Shareholder's Fund o.27

Excess Provisioning on Non Performing Assets
Reversed. (Minimum provisioning maintained as per
RBI Guidelines

lnventoru turnover ratio Not Applicable. The company being Housing Finance

Trade Receivables
turnover ratio

Not Applicable. The company being Housing Finance Company, is not applicable.

Not Applicable. The company being Housing Finance Company, is not applicable.Trade payables turnover
ratio
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Ratio Numerator Denominator 2020-21 Chanoe I%) I REMATKS

Net caoital turnover ratio Turnover Workinq Capital (CA-CL) 384 3.21 19.46% I

Net orofit ratio Profit After Tax Revenue from Operation 1.11 (1.68)

lExcess Provisioning on Non Performing Assets

lReversed. (Minimum provisioning maintained as per
-1 65.80% I RBI Guidelines

Return on Capital
emoloved Profit After Tax

Total Assets - Current
Liabilities 19.18o/o -25.860/o

lExcess Provisioning on Non Performing Assets

lReversed. (Minimum provisioning maintained as per

-17 4.17 o/o lRBl Guidelines

Return on investment Profit from lnvestment ,veraoe lnvestment 4.690/o 4.27Yo 9.97o/ol

43 Compliance with approvod Scheme(s) of Arrangements:
Where any Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 20'13, the Company shall disclose

that the effect of such Scheme of Arrangements have been accounted for in the books of account of the Company'in accordance with the Scheme' and 'in accordance with

accounting standards' and deviation in this regard shall be explained.

Not Applicable. There is no such scheme of arangements

Utilisation of Borrowed Funds and Shsre Premlum:
During the FY 2o2'l-22, there was no capital infusion neither any fresh borrowings was received.

Undisclosed lncome:
Not Applicable. The company has not disclosed or surrendered as unrecorded during the llnancial year 202'l-22.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is Not Applicable to the Company

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Gurrency
Not Applicable. The Company has not invested in or traded in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during lhe financialyeat 2021-22.

44

45

46

47
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Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

31 Additional disclosures as required in terms of Housing Finance Companies - Corporsle Governance (National Housing Bank) Directions, 2019, as amended

31.1 Capitalto Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR)

31.2 Disclosure regarding Reserve fund under Section 29C of NHB Act, 1987 as per NHB Circular dated AprilT, 2014.

31.3 lnvestments

31.4

31,5

31.6

3',1.7

31.8

31.9

31.9.1

Derivativs!
The Compsny has not ontered into derivstlve / foryard rats agreem€nls / interest Gte swaps/ exchange traded interest rate derivates during the cunent year or prevrous year,

Securitisation
The Company has not entered into any securitization lransaction during the cunent year or previous year

Details of Finarrcial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

The Company has not entered into any securitization transaction during the current year or previous year

Details of Assignment transactions

The Company has not entered into any assignment transaction during the current year or previous year

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold
The Company has not purchased / sold any non-performing financialassets during the current or previous year

Exposure

Exposures to real estate sector

Exposure to Gapital Market
The Company does not have any exposure to capital markets.

Details of financing of parent company products

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC

During the year, the Company has not exceeded SGL & GBL limits as prescribed underthe NHB Dtrections

Unsecured Advances
Refer Note 10.

31.9.2

31.9.3

31.9,4

31.9.5

(i 7(:)
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) CRAR (%)

ii) CRAR - Tier I capital (%)

iii) CRAR - Tier ll Capital (%)
iv) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-ll capital
v\ Amorrnl reiscd hv issrra of Pemefiral Deht lnslrumenls

89.48%
89 30%

0.18o/o

68.72%
68.31%

0.410/o

Current Year Previous Year

403

4.03
Gross Value of lnvestments

Provision for Depreciation
(a) ln lndia

Outside lndia
Value of lnvestments

(a) ln lndia
Outsrde lndia

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on tnvestments

Less. Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions during the year

(a) ln lndia
(a) Outside lndia

Opening balance
Add: Provisions made during the year

Current Year Previous Year
a) Direct exposure

Housing loans up to Rs 15 lakhs
Housing loans more than Rs. 15 lakhs
Non Housing Loans

()
()

Commercial Real Estate -
lnvestments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

432 92

71 .60

555.02

101 26

Alagpur

C

t{c.

!



31. 10

31.10.1

31.10.2

31.10.3

31.10.4

31 .10.5

31.10.6

31.10.7

31.11

31.12

31.13

31.13.1

31.13.2

Miscellaneous

Registration obtained from other financlal sector regulators
Company ldentification no (ClN) : U65922MH2009PTC331333

Disclosure of Penalties lmposed by NHB and other regulators
During the yearended March 31st,2022, no penalty has been levied by NHB on the Company
No adverse findings have been communicated by NHB during the year.

2.3 Related Party Transactions
Refer note 27 for transactions with related party transactions

Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year
Long term Bank facilities Current year: CARE D

Remuneration of Directors (Non+xecutive) - Refer Note 27

Drawdown from reserves
The Company has not drawn any amount from reserves durinq the year

The Company has not granted loans against security of gold / gold iewellerv durinq the year

Concentration of Public Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Concentration of Public Deposits (for Public Deposit taking/holding HFCs)
The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the current or previous year

Concentration of Loans & Advances

( Previous year: CARE BB+, Oulook : "Stable")

Amount

Previous Year

of theto 20!

31.13.3 Concentration of all Exposure (including off{calance sheet exposure)

Current Year Previous Year

31.13.4 Concentration of NPAs

Sr No. Sector Percentage of NPAS to Total Advances in that
sector

A Housinq Loans:

.rilders/Proiect Loans
3 Corporates

rdividu als 51 25%

4 Others (soecifv)

31.13.5 Sector-wise NPAs (As certified by the management and relied upon by auditors)

T,a
P*.1.

Alagpur €

>t

Mc,

Current Year

141 71

Previous Year

0

15

058

1n1 2,4

1 19

146 77

rng loans
Previous Year

72.75
030

15 62
15,20

7\ 7q

102 74

108.88

10.94

12 83

18.94

'110 03

16.21

188

2.34

11S9
44 01

406

1.31

357

4,80

004
4UO

Nll

35/

Nlr

u.u4

Nil

u.u0

Nlt

aa) q)

NIL NIL

666 0'

NIL

71 AO

NIL

1fi1 
'A



31.13.6 Movement of NPAs

31.14

31.15

Overseas Assets
Nil (March 31, 2022: Nil)

Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

31.16 Disclosure of customer complaints (As certified by the management and relied upon by auditors)

year, there were 9 instances amoqting to Rs 0.22 [4illion involving cash embezzlement by lhe employees of the Company Further, such instances have been relered to slalutor
for furlher investigation Thq Comp€ny has fully prcvid€d for lhe outstanding exposure as at March 31 , 2022

Fiqures for previous year have been reorouped and/or reclassified vrherever considered necessary, to conform to curenl year classifications

FOR KAMAL C. MEHTA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Swarna Pragati Housing Microfinance Private LimitedlCAl Firm Registration
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During the
authorities

}*jJ^
Mehta

No.1 2980 1

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: August25,2022

Mukul Gulati
Director
DIN No 00746183
Place: New York
Date. 25,2022

Dholwani
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Nagpur
Date: Augusl25,2022

Prashant Baneriee
Chief Executive
Place: Nagpur
Date: August 25,

07430496
Place. Bangalore
Date: Augusl25, 2022

Company Secrotary
Membership No. F 10009
Place: Nagpur
Date: Auqusl25,2022

Kumar

Ahmedabad

Oo
I

M

Itlagpur

Current Year Previous Year
57 21%

289 61

18 960/o

160 1?

327.E9 289.61

236.19 85.79



Swai na Pragati Housing Microfinance Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

38.10.8 Asset Liabi ity Management As at March 31, 2022

1 day to 30-31
days (one

month)

Over one
month to 2

months

Over 2 months
up to 3 months

Over 3 months
to 6 months

Over 6 months
to 1 year

Over 1 year to
3 years

Over 3 years to
5 years

Over 5 year to
7 years

Over 7 year to
10 years

Over 10 year Tota

Liab ties
Deoosits Ni

Borrowinqs from Banks
12.93 9. 13.27 24.10 22.51 82.70Market Borrowinqs

Foreion Currencv liabilities Nil N t Nir Nir I\ Nir Nir Nil Nil N

Assets
504.51Advances 17.50 7 .15 7.03 20.38 39.23 277.67 135.55

lnvestments
Foreion Currencv Assets

tinMi lon

tinM

b
[^4.

Crrrrant Year
Over 7 year to

10 years
Over 10 year Tota1 day to 30-31

days (one
month)

Over one
month to 2

months

Over 2 months
up to 3 months

Over 3 months
to 6 months

Over 6 months
to 1 year

Over I year to
3 years

Over 3 years to
5 years

Over 5 year to
7 years

Liab ties
NitDeoosits

1 f 8.46Borrowinos from Banks I 9.' 9.26 27.79 55.59 7.29
243.09lvlarket Borrowinos 17.94 15. 14.11 39.72 76.03 79.33

Nil Nil NitForeion Currencv liabilities Nit r\ Ni Ni Nit Nit Nit Ni!

Assets
Advances 24.96 12.65 12.46 37.1 3 67.70 448.54 52.83 656.28

94,20Investments 94.20
NiForeion Currencv Assets

2 ,-DqrL

G

\9.

€
O
O
*

Nagpur


